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FAX  TRANSMISSION 
Please reply to Fax No: +44 (0)1483 232621 

 
TO:  The Director    FROM: Dr D Paton 
  Regional Animal Health Center 
  
DATE: 20.10.2005    FAX NO: 00 84 8 8569050 
 
 
PAGES: 1     RE:  Vaccine matching results 
 
 
Dear Sir 

Vaccine matching results for A FMD virus isolates received on 5th October 2004. 
 
The following r1 values were recently obtained by neutralisation test at the FAO World 
Reference Laboratory for FMD. 
 

r1 Values by neutralisation test against vaccine strains below 
 

Ref. No A 24 
UV64 

A IRN 96 
UZ53 

A IRN 96 
bvs 1781 

A MAY 
97 A IRN 87 A 5925 A SAU 95 

 
A VIT 4/04 0.10 0.32 0.10 0.33 0.11 0.18 0.07 

 
A VIT 5/04 0.07 0.21 0.10 0.28 0.23 0.15 0.11 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
Dr D Paton 

Head: World Reference Laboratory for FMD 
 
Cc: Nigel Ferris, Jean-Francois Valarcher, Yanmin Li, Bob Statham 


	Vaccine matching results for A FMD virus isolates received on 5th October 2004.
	Head: World Reference Laboratory for FMD

	0.11
	0.15
	0.23
	0.28
	0.10
	0.21



